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Chal"le s • .A.. Hayne a 
01t7 M:anag.er 
Ellsworth• Matne 

Dear S1:rt 

YOUl' letter· of Novembe• 2ZJ.l'd• addl"e■•ed 
to the Attorney Gener.al, ha.a been t.urr,.ed: ovez.. 
~o the ~ite~ fox- reply •.. 

In apite ··of'• the Jm.fortunate a1tuatlon. . 
you f1nd_J'01J,J'taelvea 1n as t~ •• plumbing work 
1a oonc:,e:m~, a study-or Section 61 or Qhapt_er 
5 of the Rev1aed Statutes ot .1930-and dec1aiona 
~ the eourti, 1n connection th.el"erith, make :tt 
neo•••IL17 t~ this d•putment to. render_. an . 
·op1n!cm. that 1t would net be p,:,oper to uae ·.the 
.Eldridge Co .. even on _the ■mall joba that woul,4 
not .warrant bida., · · 

Jl'AF1gh 

Prank A, Farrington 
Deputy Attorney General 


